DR. MERIN DICKSON MICKHAYEL,

15D SHANTI HILL VIEW, CSEZ KAKKANAD

KOCHI, 682037

Email id: drmerindickson@gmail.com

Phone Number: 00919326276469

CAREER OBJECTIVES: Highly-dedicated, dynamic and certified clinical researcher with 4

years of experience in healthcare sector and research. Clinical Database research,

designing case report forms, and analysing clinical data of patients. To build my career in

an organization where I will get enough exposure to the global clinical research market and

tailor my skills and knowledge to shape my career as a Clinical Researcher.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

✓ Diploma in Clinical Research Management (2018) Clinovex Clinical Research

Solutions

✓ Master's in Business Administration (2016 – 2017) Hospital and healthcare

service management.

✓ MSc In Public Health (2015-2016)

✓ Bachelor's in Medicine (2007-2012 Tbilisi State Medical University)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

• Worked as Clinical Research Coordinator for Clinovex clinical research solutions

(November 2018 till present)

• PUBLIC HEALTH RESEARCHER (February 2016 – July 2018): University of

Bedfordshire

Roles and Responsibilities: -

Clinical Data Management (Data Analysis, Data interpretation)

Assistance in Subject selection and recruitment.

Maintaining the clinical data in eCRFs file and other documents as per the policies

and guidelines of ICH-GCP and research authorities.

- Assessing the database use clinical software such as Medidata, Clintrial for configuring and implementing methods to record updated electronic data about the patients.
- > Expertise in both qualitative and quantitative research analysis
- Primary study (Quantitative study): Functional geriatric screening to identify older people at risk of falling and frailty: should cultural differences be taken into consideration?
- ➤ Meta-Analysis: Impact of health technology on safety and quality of care in United Kingdom Healthcare settings.

2015- 2016 iDiabetes UK

Roles and Responsibilities:

- ➤ Health promotion Awareness program in the Ramadan season. Designing the research protocol, informed consent procedures, ethical application process, assistance in final report submission.
- Created and maintained project documentation including Data Management Manual, CRF completion Guidelines as well as work instructions for the assigned projects.
- Supervised a team of 10 personnel by leading the development and implementation of the project.

Hobbies:

- Reading
- Cooking
- Cycling

Strengths:

- Well discipline
- Team work
- · A logical and inquisitive mind

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name: Dr. Merin Dickson Mickhayel

Date of Birth: 09 January 1989

Sex: Female

Language expertise: English, Hindi, Malayalam

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Indian

Declaration:-

I hereby declare the above details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. It would be pleasure working in your firm.

Date: Your's faithfully,

Place: Ernakulam Dr. Merin